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June 08, 2017

Repubilic of the Philippines

Manila

MEMORANDUM
FOR MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

RS an /AIII - Y6 X

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

This refers to the herein letter dated 30 May 2017 of Regional Director ANTONIO V.
MOLANO, JR. of DPWH Region III requesting for consideration and approval on the
Modification of hereunder project for Regional Office based on FY 2017 General Appropriation

Act (GAA).
Project Description Physical Target / Cost
As per GAA | As Modified Original Modified
UACS # 292003020401451

MFO 2 — Flood Management MFO 2 — Flood Management . L2080 . ;
Services - Construction/ Services - Construction/ lineal meter
Maintenance of Flood Mitigation Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
Structures and Drainage Systems : | Structures and Drainage Systems : , i
Construction of Flood Mitigation | Aimacen River Improvement Unit Cost (P'000) Unit Cost (P'000)
Structure - Almacen River Project, Hermosa and Orani, 'y
Improvement Project, Hermosa A | Bataan P125.00T/
and Orani, Bataan (Construction of Flood Mitigation - lineal 'meter

(Construction of Flood Mitigation
Structure)

Structure)

Allocation Cost

Estimated Cost
(P'000) (P'000)

£150,000 £150,000

Reason/s for Modification

e Identification of physical target since it is not specified in the MYPS.
e The physical target was derived from the conducted field validation.

e The project will involve construction of flood mitigation structures (geotextiles) and dredging works.

Finding the herein request for “modification in order, it is respectfully recommended to the

Secretary for

MARK A. VILLA
Secretary

2.4 aap/AVS/ERP/RSM

his consideration and approval.

Note : Copies of the approved project modification requests will be forwarded to the office of Undersecretary

Maria Catalina E. Cabral.

Department of Publlc Works and Highways
Offlce of the Secretary
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